
WTRY Broadcast Schedule Regular Meetings, Wednesday, 6:00 p.m. and 11:00 p.m. Study Meetings, Wednesday, 3:00 p.m. 

 PLANNING COMMISSION 
 MEETING AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETING 

 
 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Philip Sanzica, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Michael W. Hutson, Tom Krent 

Padma Kuppa, Thomas Strat and John J. Tagle 
   

April 14, 2015 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 
   

 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
 
2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
3. MINUTES – March 24, 2015 
 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda 
 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 25 

units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
6. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
ADJOURN 
 
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 

Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on March 24, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Ollie Apahidean 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Michael W. Hutson 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Philip Sanzica 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-014 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Hutson 
 

RESOLVED, To amend the Agenda by adding Agenda item 9.A., Update on Big Beaver 
Road. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-015 
Moved by: Crusse 
Seconded by: Kuppa 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the March 10, 2015 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica reported on the March 17, 2015 Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) meeting. 

 1321 Boyd, proposed property split; item postponed to April meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reported the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) did not meet in 
March. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant informed the Board of recent applications and activity. 

 
SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 

 
8. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Hunters Park 2 Site Condominium, 

25 units/lots, East side of John R between Tucker and Mayflower, Section 12, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle reported on the proposed Hunters Park 2 Site Condominium development 
application. Mr. Carlisle identified the difference between the two plans submitted by the 
applicant. The first plan as shown on sheet P-3 includes a vehicular connection to 
Drake Road. It is recommended by Planning, Engineering and Public Safety staff to 
make the Drake Road connection. Mr. Carlisle reported that both plans meet all 
requirements of the Zoning Ordinance and it is recommended to grant approval of the 
Preliminary Site Plan application with the conditions as identified in his report, dated 
March 12, 2015. 
 
Mr. Carlisle acknowledged receipt of written correspondence from Dan McHugh of 2238 
Drake addressing the Drake Road connection. 
 
Mr. Carlisle addressed reasons for the Drake Road vehicular connection. He stated the 
Fire Marshal wants a full connection, or at a minimum an emergency vehicular access 
(EVA). Mr. Carlisle provided a brief history of approval granted for Long Lake Meadows 
subdivision as it relates to the unimproved Tucker Road and barricade. 
 
John Thompson of Professional Engineering Associates was present to represent the 
applicant. He said an additional tree and a midblock pedestrian crossing would be 
added as requested by the Planning Consultant. Mr. Thompson said the alternate plan 
without the Drake Road connection is preferred to accommodate the desire of residents 
in the area but City staff’s recommendation for the vehicular connection is understood. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

3 
 

Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment.  
 
The following spoke in opposition of the plan with the connection to Drake Road: 

 Geraldine Seip, 5297 Standish 

 James Konarske, 2237 Drake 

 Michael Ortmann, 5298 Standish 

 Dan McHugh, 2238 Drake 

 Horatio Dancea, 5302 Standish 

 Dorothy Konarske, 2237 Drake 
 
Chair Edmunds closed the floor. 
 
Discussion followed on: 

 Good planning practices as relates to stub streets. 

 City policy to interconnect residential developments. 

 Public Safety (Fire) recommendation for vehicular connection; at minimum EVA 
connection; geometrics of access for fire apparatus. 

 Tucker Road; history, gravel, barricade, short/long term plans to pave, removal of 
barricade. 

 Stub street connection cost to developer. 

 Small neighborhood park, if vehicular connection granted. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-016 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Hunters Park 2 Site 
Condominium, 25 units/lots, East side of John R between Tucker and Mayflower, 
Section 12, currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject 
to the following: 

 

1. Provide a midblock pedestrian crossing along the newly created Kingston Drive. 
2. Construct the connection to Drake Road as shown in Site Plan, Sheet P-3.  
3. Add one (1) additional tree along John R. Road. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 

 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 1002-B) – Proposed The Mark of 

Troy, Southeast Corner of Maple and Axtell (2785 W Maple), Section 32, Currently Zoned 
IB (Integrated Industrial and Business) District 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

4 
 

Mr. Carlisle addressed the proposed site plan changes to the Preliminary Site Plan 
application to which the Board granted approval on February 10, 2015. Mr. Carlisle said the 
proposed site plan changes are internal to the site and do not affect any buildings that front 
on Maple Road and Axtell Drive. He enumerated the changes and reported the revised 
layout complies with all requirements of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
Steve Schafer of Schafer Development addressed in further detail the site plan changes. 
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-017 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed The Mark of Troy, located on the southeast 
corner of Maple and Axtell (2785 W. Maple), Section 32, within the IB (Integrated 
Industrial and Business) District, be granted. 
 

Yes: All present (9) 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 
9. A. UPDATE ON BIG BEAVER ROAD 

 
Mr. Savidant addressed the following topics during a PowerPoint presentation on 
development along Big Beaver with respect to vision and what is allowed. 
 Master Plan. 
 Big Beaver Corridor Plan. 
 Results of meeting with lenders, developers and designers. 
 Joint City Council/Planning Commission meeting in near future. 
 
A brief discussion followed. 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 

 
Dan McHugh of 2238 Drake addressed the proposed neighborhood park in the Hunters 
Park 2 site condominium development, granted approval at tonight’s meeting. Mr. McHugh 
addressed concerns on the park’s use and maintenance. 
 
Chair Edmunds said the park would be maintained by the homeowners association and is 
not be the responsibility of the City. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

5 
 

11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 
 
There were general Planning Commission comments on the following: 

 Civic center complex; interconnectivity with developments in area. 

 City policy to interconnect neighborhoods. 

 Clear cutting of property by developers. 

 Status of proposed ordinance regulating oil and gas extraction. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-018 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That staff explore developing the beginnings of a tree ordinance and come 
back to the Planning Commission with a presentation. 
 
Discussion on the motion on the floor. 
 
It was suggested to limit a tree ordinance to new developments and to give 
consideration also to a wetlands ordinance. 
 
ROLL CALL to amend the motion on the floor 
 
Yes:  All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-019 (as amended) 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That staff explore developing the beginnings of a tree ordinance and 
wetlands ordinance for new developments and come back to the Planning Commission 
with a presentation. 
 
Yes: All present (9) 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT MARCH 24, 2015 
  

 
 

6 
 

 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2015 PC Minutes\Draft\2015 03 24 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2015.04.14 
  Agenda Item # 5 
 

 
 
 
 
DATE: April 9, 2015 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 

25 units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 

 
 
The petitioner Mondrian Properties Pinery LLC submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site 
Plan Approval application for a 25-unit site condominium. The property is currently zoned R-1C 
(One Family Residential) District. The Planning Commission is responsible for granting 
Preliminary Site Plan Approval for site condominium applications.  
 
The Planning Commission considered this item at the March 10, 2015 Regular meeting. The item 
was postponed to provide the applicant an opportunity to explore design options related to 
stormwater detention and cluster options. The applicant submitted a revised site plan for 
consideration. 
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and recommends approval of the project, as noted. 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3. Minutes from March 10, 2015 Planning Commission Regular meeting (excerpt) 

 
 
cc: Applicant 
 File/ Pinery Woods Site Condominium 
 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\PC Memo 04 14 2015.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 25 
units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-04- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Condominium Approval, pursuant to Article 8 and 
Section 10.02 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 
25 units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be granted, subject to the following: 
 
____________________________________________________________) or  
 

(denied, for the following reasons: _________________________________) or 
 

(postponed, for the following reasons:_________________________________) 
 
 
Yes: 
No: 
Absent: 
 
MOTION CARRIED / FAILED 
 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\Proposed Resolution 2015 03 10.docG:\SUBDIVISIONS & 
SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\Proposed Resolution 2015 03 10.doc 



PINERY WOODS SITE CONDOMINIUM

1: 2,562

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2140427 427Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/12/2015

Legend:

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



PINERY WOODS SITE CONDOMINIUM

1: 2,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2080417 417Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

2/12/2015

Legend:

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

 
 

 
  Date:  February 18, 2015   
    April 7, 2015 
 
 

Site Condominium Plan 
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 
 

 
 

 
Applicant:  Mondrian Properties 
 
Project Name:  Pinery Woods Site Condominium 
 
Plan Date:  February 10, 2015 
   
Location:  North side of Wattles Road, between John R Road and Dequindre Road 
 
Zoning:  R‐1C, Single Family Residential 
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Condominium Approval 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We  are  in  receipt of  a  site  condominium  application which  includes  a  site  plan,  topographic  survey, 
preliminary utility and grading plan, tree preservation plan and tree inventory, and landscape plan. The 
subject site is 8.8 gross acres and is a combination and split of seven (7) existing lots.  
 
The applicant is requesting approval of a twenty‐five (25) unit single family detached site condominium 
project on the north side of Wattles Road. The proposed residential use is permitted in the R‐1C district. 
All  lots will have access to a new public road. The site will be accessed from Wattles Road by a single 
access drive. The applicant has proposed two stubs streets at the north property boundary to connect to 
future development, and eventually the Bankle Drive stub street to the Mt. Vernon Estates subdivision. 
 
Location of subject site: 
 
North side of Wattles Road, between John R Road and Dequindre Road  
 



Pinery Woods 
April 7, 2015 

2 

Location and Aerial Image of Subject Site 
 

 
 
Size of subject site: 
 
The property is 8.7 acres in area (Gross).  
 
Proposed use of subject site: 
 
The proposed use is twenty five (25) single family residential site condominium units. 
 
Current use of subject site: 
The property is currently vacant. 
   

Wattles Road 



Pinery Woods 
April 7, 2015 

3 

 
Current Zoning: 
 
The property is currently zoned R‐1C, One Family Residential District. 
 
Surrounding Property Details: 
 

Direction  Zoning  Use 
North   R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Vacant open space 
South  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 
East  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 
West  R‐1C, One‐family Residential District  Single‐family homes 

 
 

PREVIOUS PLANNING COMMISSION REVIEW 
   
The Planning Commission  last  reviewed  this project at  the March 10, 2015 meeting.   Please  see our 
February  18,  2015 memo  for  a  detailed  site  plan  review.    At  the March  10th meeting,  the  Planning 
Commission continued the matter so the applicant could explore design options related to stormwater 
detention and cluster options. 
 
Since that meeting the applicant has made the following changes to the site plan:  

 Shifted the stormwater detention pond to the southwest corner of the site.  The detention pond 
is now on the west side of the access road.  In addition, the detention pond has been shifted to 
be oriented parallel to Wattles Road.  The applicant has lost one (1) lot because of the shifting of 
the detention pond.  

 Added a strip of landscaped and hardscape area between the access road and the single‐family 
home to the east.   

 Preserved  six  (6) additional  trees along  the northern property  line.   Total  tree preservation  is 
approximately fourteen (14) of the 462 tagged trees (3%)  

 

SUMMARY 
 
The  applicant  has  not  addressed  the  items  noted  by  the  Planning  Commission.   However,  all  Zoning 
Ordinance requirements have been met; therefore, we recommend preliminary site plan approval.   
 
 

   
# 225‐1427 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 10, 2015 
  

 
 

1 
 

SITE CONDOMINIUM DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
 
5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW – Proposed Pinery Woods Site Condominium, 26 

units/lots, North side of Wattles between Greensboro and Forsyth, Section 13, Currently 
Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle presented the report summarizing the application. He noted the conventional 
layout of the subdivision which necessitated mass grading and tree removal. The 
developer was preserving only 8 trees out of the 464 marked trees on site and not 
utilizing the natural drainage pattern on the site. 
 
There was general discussion on the item including questions for the applicant and his 
Civil Engineer. 
 
Nathan Robinson of Horizon Engineering, engineer for the developer, addressed issues 
brought up in the report including tree removal and wetlands. 
 
Mr. Robinson cited examples in the past where Best Management Practices (BMP) 
related to stormwater faced hurdles getting approval from the Engineering Department 
during Final Site Plan Approval. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated the Engineering Department was generally supportive of BMP and 
reviewed all potential projects on a case by case basis. He stated that as an example of 
City support, there is a City-owned bio-retention basin on Lovell. 
 
Mr. Savidant stated the Planning Commission could postpone an item if it was related to 
public health, safety and welfare; further, if reasons for postponement were related to the 
issues discussed during the meeting and providing the applicant with an opportunity to 
address those issues. 
 
Mr. Motzny agreed with Mr. Savidant regarding postponement. He reminded the 
Planning Commission that if an application meets all Zoning Ordinance requirements, 
the application should be approved. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-03-013 
Moved by: Edmunds 
Seconded by: Krent 
 

RESOLVED, That the item be postponed to provide the applicant an opportunity to 
explore design options related to stormwater detention and cluster options. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MARCH 10, 2015 
  

 
 

2 
 

Yes: Crusse, Edmunds, Krent, Kuppa, Sanzica, Strat 
No:  Apahidean, Hutson 
Absent: Tagle 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

 
G:\SUBDIVISIONS & SITE CONDOS\Pinery Woods  Sec 13\Minutes\2015 03 10 Regular Meeting_Final.doc 

 



  P.O. Box 182158 
Shelby Twp., MI 48318 

  Phone 586.453.8097 
Fax 586.580.0053 

 

    

March 24, 2015 

Planning Department 
City of Troy 
500 West Big Beaver Road 
Troy, Michigan 48084 

Re: Revised Site Plan 
Proposed “Pinery Woods” Site Condominium 

Dear City of Troy Planning Department: 

Attached to this letter are two (2) sets of the Site Plan drawings for the above-
referenced Site Condominium project “Pinery Woods” on Wattles Road in 
Section 13.  These plans have been revised in response to discussions which 
took place during the Planning Commission meeting held on March 10, 2015.  
The following summary is provided in order to direct your attention to the 
revisions included in the plans. 

Detention Basin 

Upon further analysis of the site’s drainage characteristics and available outlets, 
we meet with both the City Engineering Department as well as the Oakland 
County Water Resource Commission to review stormwater detention options, 
design considerations, outlet control, permitting, maintenance, and other specific 
engineering items.  Ultimately, the detention basin will need to meet all City and 
County standards, including storage for the 100-year storm event (per County 
standards).  Because this storage volume is greater than what was previously 
provided (25-year, per City standards), the detention basin needed to be 
increased in size.  To achieve this, one unit was removed from the Site Plan 
(reducing density from 26 to 25 units) and the detention basin moved to the west 
side of the proposed Aleppo Drive.  Said street was also shifted easterly to 
accommodate the basin as well as provide some curvature to the otherwise 
straight street.  For aesthetics, additional plantings have been added to the 
detention basin’s perimeter, as well as a landscape boulder wall. 

Open Space 

As a result of the above design changes, an Open Space common area has 
been created along the east side of Aleppo Drive at the approach to the 
condominium  subdivision.   The  benefit  of  this  open space is  twofold:  first, to 



 
Page 2 of 2 

March 24, 2015
Planning Department, City of Troy 
Re:  Revised Site Plan for “Pinery Woods” Site Condominium 

provide screening for the neighbor to the east that shares a side-yard relationship 
to the new street; and secondly, to provide a more attractive entrance to the 
neighborhood including a small sitting area with benches. 

Tree Preservation 

A field visit was made to the property in order to identify areas of potential tree 
preservation.  Most of the trees on the property will need to be removed in order 
to accommodate the construction of streets, underground utilities, homes, 
driveways, etc.  Thus, the greatest potential for tree preservation falls along the 
property boundaries where the site abuts neighboring properties.  Due to the 
scarcity of trees along the property’s southerly and westerly boundaries, our 
focus was along the northerly and easterly boundaries. 

Along the northern property line, we found the trees to be of acceptable species, 
condition and form to make an attempt to preserve.  Proposed storm sewer 
which previously ran parallel and adjacent to the northerly line has been moved 
southerly one unit over, and the street stubs and sidewalks pulled back several 
feet, to provide more isolation and less disturbance along this property line.  As 
such, several more trees are indicated on the plan to be preserved. 

Along the easterly property line, we found trees that are not acceptable to be 
preserved.  Most of the trees in this area were of undesirable species and/or 
were suffering one or more conditions which were unacceptable (poor health, 
insect holes, limb damage, slight to severe leaning, lack of understory branching, 
vine-choked, etc.).  Thus, no additional trees in this area are to be preserved. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. 

Sincerely,

Nathan P. Robinson, P.E. 
President 
nrobinson@horizoneng.net

cc.: Joseph Maniaci, Mondrian Properties 

attachments









Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
400 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
401 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
402 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
403 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
404 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
405 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
406 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
407 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
408 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
409 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
410 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
411 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
412 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
413 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
414 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
415 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
416 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
417 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
418 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
419 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
420 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
421 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
422 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
423 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
424 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
425 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
426 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
427 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
428 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
429 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
430 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES
431 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
432 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
433 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
434 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
435 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
436 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
437 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
438 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
439 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES
440 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
441 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
442 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
443 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 POOR YES
444 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
445 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
446 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
447 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
448 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
449 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
450 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD YES
451 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
452 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
453 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
454 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
455 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
456 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
457 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
458 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
459 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
460 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
461 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
462 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
463 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
464 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
465 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
466 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
467 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
468 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
469 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
470 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
471 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
472 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
473 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
474 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
475 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
476 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
477 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
478 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
479 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
480 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
481 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
482 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR YES
483 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
484 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
485 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
486 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
487 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
488 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
489 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
490 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
491 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
492 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
493 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
494 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
495 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
496 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
497 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
498 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
499 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
500 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
(TAG NUMBERS 501 THRU 747 NOT USED)

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
748 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
749 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 POOR YES
750 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
751 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
752 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
753 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
754 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
755 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
756 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
757 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
758 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
759 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
760 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
761 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
762 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
763 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
764 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
765 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
766 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
767 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
768 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
769 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
770 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
771 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
772 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
773 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
774 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
775 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
776 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
777 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
778 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
779 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
780 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
781 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
782 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
783 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
784 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
785 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
786 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
787 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
788 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
789 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
790 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
791 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
792 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
793 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 POOR YES
794 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
795 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
796 APPLE MALUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
797 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
798 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
799 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 POOR YES
(TAG NUMBER 800 NOT USED)
801 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
802 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
803 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
804 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
805 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
806 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
807 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
808 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR YES
809 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 DEAD YES
810 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
811 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
812 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
813 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
814 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 FAIR YES
815 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 FAIR YES
816 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
817 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
818 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR YES
819 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
820 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
821 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR YES
822 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
823 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
824 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
825 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
826 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 FAIR YES
827 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 DEAD YES
828 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 DEAD YES
829 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 DEAD YES
830 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
831 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
832 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
833 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
834 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
835 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
836 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 POOR YES
837 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
838 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
839 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 10 GOOD YES
840 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
841 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
842 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
843 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 9 GOOD YES
844 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
845 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
846 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
847 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
848 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
849 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
950 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
951 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD YES
952 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
953 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
954 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
955 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
956 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
957 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
958 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
959 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
960 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
961 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
962 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
963 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
964 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
965 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
966 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
967 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
968 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
969 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
970 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
971 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
972 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
973 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
974 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
975 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
976 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
977 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
978 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
979 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
980 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
981 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR YES
982 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
983 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES
984 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
985 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
986 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
987 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
988 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
989 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
990 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
991 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
992 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x3 GOOD YES
993 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
994 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
995 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
996 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
997 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
998 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
999 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
1000 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
201 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
202 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
203 APPLE MALUS SP. 6x4 GOOD YES
204 APPLE MALUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
205 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 7 GOOD NO
206 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD YES
207 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD NO
208 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD NO
209 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD NO
210 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES
(TAG NUMBERS 211 THRU 300 NOT USED)
301 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
302 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
303 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
304 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
305 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
306 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
307 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
308 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 POOR YES
309 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
310 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
311 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
312 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
313 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
314 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
315 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
316 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
317 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
318 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
319 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
320 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
321 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
322 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
323 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD NO
324 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
325 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
326 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
327 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
328 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
329 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
330 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
331 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
332 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR YES
333 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
334 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 FAIR YES
335 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR YES
336 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
337 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
338 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
339 ELM ULMUS SP. 4x3 GOOD YES
340 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD YES
341 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD YES
342 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
343 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
344 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 POOR YES
345 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
346 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD NO
347 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD NO
348 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
349 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
350 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7x2 GOOD YES
351 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD YES
352 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
353 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
354 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 FAIR YES
355 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
356 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD YES
357 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
358 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
359 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
360 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD YES
361 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD YES
362 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
363 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
364 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
365 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
366 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD YES
367 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
368 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
369 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6x4 GOOD YES
370 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
371 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
372 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
373 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD NO
374 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
375 ELM ULMUS SP. 8x3 GOOD YES
376 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
377 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
378 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
379 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
380 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
381 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
382 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
383 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 5 POOR YES
384 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD YES
385 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
386 LOCUST GLEDITSIA SP. 8 GOOD YES
387 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
388 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
389 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
390 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
391 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
392 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
393 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
394 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
395 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
396 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
397 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
398 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
399 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition Remove?
850 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
851 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 POOR YES
852 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
853 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
854 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
855 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD NO
856 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
857 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD NO
858 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
859 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
860 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
861 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD YES
862 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
863 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD YES
864 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
865 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
866 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
867 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
868 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
869 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
870 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
871 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
872 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
873 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD YES
874 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
875 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
876 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD YES
877 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
878 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
879 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
880 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
881 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
882 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
883 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD YES
884 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
885 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
886 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
887 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
888 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
889 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
890 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x2 GOOD YES
891 BEECH FAGUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
892 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD YES
893 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 POOR YES
894 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD YES
895 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
896 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD YES
897 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
898 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
899 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
900 HICKORY CARYA SP. 10 GOOD YES
901 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
902 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 POOR YES
903 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
904 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
905 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD NO
906 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD NO
907 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD NO
908 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD NO
909 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
910 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
911 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 7 GOOD YES
912 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
913 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD YES
914 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD YES
915 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 FAIR YES
916 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
917 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
918 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
919 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
920 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD YES
921 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD YES
922 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
923 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
924 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 FAIR YES
925 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR YES
926 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 POOR YES
927 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 FAIR YES
928 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD YES
929 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR YES
930 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
931 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD YES
932 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
933 ELM ULMUS SP. 6x2 GOOD YES
934 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
935 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
936 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
937 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
938 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD YES
939 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
940 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
941 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR YES
942 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD YES
943 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD YES
944 HICKORY CARYA SP. 7 GOOD YES
945 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
946 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD YES
947 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD YES
948 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD YES
949 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD YES











37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Notes:
 - 7’-10” walls
 - Standard Waterproo�ng
 - 3 car right front entry
 

59 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O.

83 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O. 19 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 19 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O.

59 1/2” x 79 1/2” R.O.

47 1/2” x 41 1/2” R.O.

23 1/2” x 47 1/2” R.O
.

Lotus
Rectangle

Lotus
Rectangle



35 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O
.

35 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O
.

59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O.

59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 59 1/2” x 59 1/2” R.O. 47 1/2” x 47 1/2” R.O.

23
 1

/2
” x

 4
7 

1/
2”

 R
.O

.

66 1/2” x 71 1/2” R.O.

37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Lotus
Rectangle



37
13

 F
er

nl
ei

gh

Lotus
Rectangle





Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
201 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
202 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
203 APPLE MALUS SP. 6x4 GOOD
204 APPLE MALUS SP. 10 GOOD
205 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 7 GOOD
206 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
207 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD
208 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
209 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
210 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD
(TAG NUMBERS 211 THRU 300 NOT USED)
301 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
302 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
303 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
304 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR
305 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
306 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
307 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
308 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 POOR
309 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
310 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD
311 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
312 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
313 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
314 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
315 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
316 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
317 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
318 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD
319 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
320 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
321 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 7 GOOD
322 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
323 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
324 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
325 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
326 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
327 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
328 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
329 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
330 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
331 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
332 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR
333 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
334 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 FAIR
335 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR
336 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
337 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
338 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD
339 ELM ULMUS SP. 4x3 GOOD
340 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
341 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
342 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD
343 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
344 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 POOR
345 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
346 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
347 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
348 WILD CHERRY PRUNUS SP. 4 GOOD
349 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
350 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7x2 GOOD
351 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
352 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
353 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
354 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 FAIR
355 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
356 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 GOOD
357 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
358 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
359 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
360 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD
361 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
362 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
363 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
364 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 5 GOOD
365 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
366 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 8 GOOD
367 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
368 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
369 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6x4 GOOD
370 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
371 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
372 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD
373 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 9 GOOD
374 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
375 ELM ULMUS SP. 8x3 GOOD
376 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
377 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
378 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
379 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
380 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
381 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
382 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR
383 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 5 POOR
384 APPLE MALUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
385 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
386 LOCUST GLEDITSIA SP. 8 GOOD
387 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD
388 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 5 GOOD
389 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 7 GOOD
390 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
391 ASPEN POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
392 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
393 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
394 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
395 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
396 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
397 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
398 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
399 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
400 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
401 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 FAIR
402 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
403 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
404 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
405 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
406 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
407 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
408 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
409 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
410 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
411 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
412 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
413 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
414 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
415 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
416 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
417 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
418 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
419 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
420 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
421 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
422 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
423 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
424 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
425 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
426 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
427 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
428 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
429 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
430 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD
431 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
432 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
433 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
434 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
435 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
436 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
437 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
438 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
439 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 7 GOOD
440 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
441 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
442 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
443 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 POOR
444 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
445 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 10 GOOD
446 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 GOOD
447 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
448 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
449 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
450 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 GOOD
451 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
452 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 7 GOOD
453 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
454 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
455 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
456 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
457 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 5 GOOD
458 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
459 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
460 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
461 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
462 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
463 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
464 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
465 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
466 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
467 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 8 GOOD
468 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
469 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
470 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
471 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
472 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
473 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
474 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
475 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
476 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
477 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
478 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
479 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
480 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
481 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
482 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR
483 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
484 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
485 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
486 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
487 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
488 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
489 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
490 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
491 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
492 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
493 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
494 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
495 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
496 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
497 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
498 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
499 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
500 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
(TAG NUMBERS 501 THRU 747 NOT USED)

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
748 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
749 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 8 POOR
750 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
751 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
752 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
753 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
754 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
755 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
756 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
757 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 4 GOOD
758 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
759 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
760 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
761 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
762 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
763 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
764 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
765 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
766 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
767 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
768 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
769 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
770 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 GOOD
771 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
772 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
773 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
774 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
775 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
776 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
777 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
778 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
779 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
780 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5x2 GOOD
781 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
782 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
783 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
784 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 GOOD
785 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
786 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
787 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
788 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
789 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 GOOD
790 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
791 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
792 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
793 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 POOR
794 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
795 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
796 APPLE MALUS SP. 7 FAIR
797 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
798 MULBERRY MORUS SP. 4 GOOD
799 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 6 POOR
(TAG NUMBER 800 NOT USED)
801 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
802 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
803 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
804 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
805 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
806 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
807 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 GOOD
808 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR
809 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 DEAD
810 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
811 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
812 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
813 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
814 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 FAIR
815 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 FAIR
816 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
817 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 FAIR
818 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR
819 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
820 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
821 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 POOR
822 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
823 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
824 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
825 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
826 BEECH FAGUS SP. 5 FAIR
827 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 DEAD
828 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 6 DEAD
829 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 DEAD
830 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
831 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
832 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
833 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
834 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 4 GOOD
835 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
836 ASH FRAXINUS SP. 8 POOR
837 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
838 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
839 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 10 GOOD
840 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD
841 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
842 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
843 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 9 GOOD
844 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
845 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
846 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
847 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 5 GOOD
848 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
849 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 8 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
850 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
851 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x2 POOR
852 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
853 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 FAIR
854 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
855 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
856 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
857 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
858 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 5 GOOD
859 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
860 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
861 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
862 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
863 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
864 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
865 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
866 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
867 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
868 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
869 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
870 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
871 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
872 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
873 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
874 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
875 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
876 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
877 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
878 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
879 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
880 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
881 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
882 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
883 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
884 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
885 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
886 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 GOOD
887 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
888 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
889 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
890 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x2 GOOD
891 BEECH FAGUS SP. 6 GOOD
892 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 6 GOOD
893 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 4 POOR
894 HICKORY CARYA SP. 6 GOOD
895 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
896 HICKORY CARYA SP. 4 GOOD
897 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
898 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
899 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
900 HICKORY CARYA SP. 10 GOOD
901 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
902 ELM ULMUS SP. 9 POOR
903 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
904 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
905 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
906 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
907 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
908 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
909 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
910 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
911 BASSWOOD TILIA SP. 7 GOOD
912 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
913 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
914 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 9 GOOD
915 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 FAIR
916 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
917 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
918 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
919 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
920 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 4 GOOD
921 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 9 GOOD
922 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
923 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
924 POPLAR POPULUS SP. 8 FAIR
925 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 POOR
926 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 10 POOR
927 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 FAIR
928 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
929 ELM ULMUS SP. 10 FAIR
930 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
931 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
932 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
933 ELM ULMUS SP. 6x2 GOOD
934 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
935 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
936 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
937 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
938 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
939 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
940 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
941 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 POOR
942 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
943 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
944 HICKORY CARYA SP. 7 GOOD
945 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
946 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
947 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
948 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
949 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8x3 GOOD

Tag No. Common Name Botanical Name DBH Condition
950 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
951 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6x2 GOOD
952 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7 GOOD
953 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 10 GOOD
954 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
955 HICKORY CARYA SP. 8 GOOD
956 APPLE MALUS SP. 6 FAIR
957 HICKORY CARYA SP. 5 GOOD
958 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
959 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
960 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
961 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
962 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
963 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
964 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 5 GOOD
965 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
966 HAWTHORN CRATAEGUS SP. 6 GOOD
967 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 7 GOOD
968 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
969 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
970 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
971 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
972 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
973 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
974 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
975 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
976 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 GOOD
977 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
978 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
979 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
980 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
981 ELM ULMUS SP. 7 FAIR
982 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
983 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 POOR
984 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 8 GOOD
985 ELM ULMUS SP. 6 GOOD
986 ELM ULMUS SP. 8 GOOD
987 ELM ULMUS SP. 5 GOOD
988 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 6 GOOD
989 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
990 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
991 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
992 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 7x3 GOOD
993 ELM ULMUS SP. 4 GOOD
994 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 5 GOOD
995 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD
996 OAK SP. QUERCUS SP. 10 GOOD
997 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 8 GOOD
998 BOX ELDER ACER NEGUNDO 6 GOOD
999 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 6 GOOD
1000 MAPLE SP. ACER SP. 4 GOOD


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. MINUTES
	March 24, 2015

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps (2)
	Planning Consultant Report
	March 10, 2015 Minutes Excerpt
	Project Engineer Correspondence
	Site Plan

	6. PUBLIC COMMENT
	7. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



